



CITY OF EAST LANSING

The Home of Michigan State University

November 15, 2018

Mark Grebner
920 N. Washington Ave.
Lansing, MI 48906

RE: 444 Division Street – Driveway Violation

Dear Mr. Grebner:

This letter is in response to your correspondence of October 10, 2018. It appears from your letter that we are still far apart on our agreement of terms regarding compliance at the above-cited property. Since we are unable to resolve this matter amicably, we are turning the matter of enforcement over to the City Attorney for consideration of the issuance of a complaint and warrant against your client, Michael Zydeck.

Respectfully,

CITY OF EAST LANSING



David E. Haywood, AICP
Planning and Zoning Administrator

cc: Michael Zydeck
Tim Dempsey, Planning, Building & Development Director
Tom Yeadon, City Attorney

410 Abbot Road
East Lansing, MI 48823

(517) 337-1731
Fax (517) 337-1559
www.cityofeastlansing.com